CITY OF DOUGLAS WYOMING

HOME OF THE JACKALOPE.

Memo

WE KNOW JACK.

To:  Jonathan Teichert, City Administrator

From: Karen Rimmer, City Clerk

cc: John Harbarger, Public Works Director; Ed Sullivan, Shop/Fleet Supervisor

Date: July 31, 2019

Re:  BID OPENING — CAB/CHASSIS/REFUSE COMPACTION BODY

Bid Opening — 2:30 P.M.

Four bids were received prior to the bid opening as follows:

COMPANY YEAR/MODEL BID AMOUNT | LESS TRADE-IN (2013 | TOTAL BID
NAME Freightliner/Champion) | AMOUNT
Floyd’s Truck 2020 Freightliner M-2_ 106
Center w/Southwest Champion $184,367.00 ($35,000.00) $149,367.00
32-yd. LH
Floyd’s Truck 2020 Freightliner M-2 106
Center W/G-S Products CL-8133 $194,967.00 ($34,000.00) $160,967.00
CMI-TECO (Casper 2020 Mack GR 64 FR
Manufacturing Inc. & w/G-S Products Side $212,978.00 ($35,000.00) $177,978.00
Truck Equip. Co.) loader
Peterbilt of 2020 Freightliner M-2
Wyoming W/G-S Products CL-8133 $216,970.00 ($30,000.00) $186,970.00

The complete bid packages were sent with Steve Martinez for further review; please contact him with

any questions.
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